
 
 

DATE:  JANUARY 2024 

TO:  TEACHERS OF PARTICIPATING STUDENTS 

FROM:  ASSOCIATION FOR BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION AND DESIGN (ABCD) WNY 

RE: 2024 KENNETH T. RYBARCZYK MEMORIAL MODEL BRIDGE CONTEST ENTRY 
FORM INSTRUCTIONS 

 
ABCD WNY is pleased to transmit the attached Model Bridge Contest instructions for the Buffalo Area 
Contest. The Buffalo Area contest will be held at:  
 

Classics V Banquet and Conference Center 
2425 Niagara Falls Blvd 

Amherst, NY  
 

Wednesday, April 24th, 2024  
Time: 11:00 AM – 1:00 PM* 

*Estimated end time; actual event duration will be based on number of participants. 
 

Pizza and soda will be provided. 
 

Enclosed is an official entry form. Please fill it out and send or e-mail the top half of this form to your area 
representative at least one week prior to the date of the competition. It is important that you only use the 
attached Entry Form on the last page. Please do not make your own. They are set up in the proper format 
needed for the day of the contest.  
 
Please KEEP the bottom portion of the Entry Form and attach it to your bridge on the day of the contest.  
 
If you wish further information or assistance, please contact your area representative. 
 
Buffalo Area Representatives: 

 
Jonathan Herman   Rebecca Stump, P.E. 
Greenman-Pedersen, Inc. (GPI)  Colliers Engineering & Design (formerly, Bergmann Associates) 
4950 Genesee St. Suite 100  40 La Riviere Drive, Suite 200 
Buffalo, NY 14225   Buffalo, NY 14202 
 
jherman@gpinet.com   rstump@bergmannpc.com 
716.982.8658    716.710.3943 
 
 
Thank you for your cooperation, and good luck! 


